
Some people who received this message don't often get email from sean.c.lynch@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is
important

From: Mike Bevacqua
To: Lynch, Sean C
Cc: Jason Malluck; Brian Turini
Subject: RE: Post Inspection
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:31:35 AM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Sean,
Here is the requested information please see below. If you have any questions let me
know.

Labeling the pin oil pan with the words “Used Oil”  in the mechanic area. Picture
attached.
Photographic documentation of all Registration/ Permits posted.  Picture
attached.
Clarification on who provides water and sewer services and the building size
(area).  Water & sewer is included in our lease but provide by the City of St.
Petersburg/ building 8500 sq’ building &  outside lot 0.7 acres

Thank You,

Mike Bevacqua
Operations Manager
Hull’s Environmental Services, Inc.
4390 28th St. N |Saint Petersburg, FL | 33714
Office (727) 610-2086 | Cell (813) 481-9056
24-Hour Emergency Response | 866-450-9077
Website | LinkedIn | Facebook

From: Lynch, Sean C <Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 7:46 AM
To: Mike Bevacqua <mbevacqua@hullsenvironmental.com>; Mike Bevacqua
<mbevacqua@hullsenvironmental.com>
Cc: Jason Malluck <jmalluck@hullsenvironmental.com>; Jason Malluck
<jmalluck@hullsenvironmental.com>
Subject: FW: Post Inspection
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Good Morning Mike,

Can you please provide the following corrective actions by end of business tomorrow?

If you have any comments/ questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Sean C. Lynch
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
SW District
Environmental Specialist II
Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5903

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
owned e-mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Lynch, Sean C 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:52 PM
To: jmalluck@hullsenvironmental.com
Cc: jmalluck@hullsenv.com
Subject: Post Inspection

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for having us at your facility and for your assistance throughout the
inspection. At the time of the inspection, potential violations were noted. Please provide
the required corrective actions and/or deliverables for the Department to determine
compliance. The remaining potential violations and corrective actions are as follows:

Labeling the pin oil pan with the words “Used Oil”  in the mechanic area.
Photographic documentation of all Registration/ Permits posted.  
Clarification on who provides water and sewer services and the building size
(area).

If you have any comments/ questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards,

Sean C. Lynch
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
SW District
Environmental Specialist II
Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5903

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
owned e-mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the
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media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov

